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MEMORANDUM TO: Nuclear Document Sy An s (NUDOCS)
Mail Stop - OWFN P1-17

1

FROM: David C. Trimble, Chief'
<

Operator Licensing and Human Performance Section j,

Operator Licensing, Human Performance, fT
and Plant Support Branch AJ ~

Division of Inspection Program Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: REGULATORY HISTORY FOR 10 CFR PART 55

Attached is a table summarizing the documents that comprise the Regulatory History for the
final rule entitled " Initial Licensed Operator Examination Requirements (10 CFR Part 55)."
This rulemaking amends the Commission's regulations in 10 CFR Part 55 to permit reactor
facility licensees to prepare their own initial operator licensing examinations subject to NRC j
review and approval; no other parts are affected. The notice was published in the Federal I

Register on April 23,1999 (64 FR 19868).

The attached table lists the applicable documents in chronological order, provides an
accession number for those documents that are already in NUDOCS, and indicates which
documents have been transmit +ed to the public document room (PDR).

Copies of those documents that are not yet in NUDOCS or the PDR are attached for
processing.

Y/
Attachments: 1. Regulatory History index

2. Regulatory History Documents
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